AGENDA

ME R| |A N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
oW H I p‘?‘

TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING

b >
November 16, 2021 6:00 PM

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

A. Okemos High School Tennis State Champions-Suchir Nagisetty & Ethan
Portnoy

B. Check Presentation from the Fire Department to It's a Breast Thing Charity

C. Nokomis Learning Center-John Ostrander

W

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Communications

B. Minutes-November 2, 2021 Regular Meeting

C. Bills

OO

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY

11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
A. Silverstone Estates Public Streetlighting Improvement
B. Daniels Drain Public Drain Improvement

12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)
A. Town Hall Room A/V Upgrades
B. Zoning Amendment #21020 - Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Ordinance
Update-Introduction
C. Retention and Recruitment Program
D. 2021 Small Business Saturday Resolution

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)
A. Silverstone Estates Public Streetlighting Improvement
B. Daniels Drain Public Drain Improvement
C. Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Plan Update
D. Information Technology Assessment Update

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

16. ADJOURNMENT

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting: Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos, M1 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M148864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. v
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



9A

CONSENT AGENDA
BOARD COMMUNICATIONS
November 16,2021




OWNS

T HiPaY&l/
\\&\

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 2, 2021

CONTACT: LuAnn Maisner, Parks and Recreation Director
517.853.4604 | maisner@meridian.mi.us

Winter Farmers’ Market Begins November 6th in Meridian Township
Outdoor Market Continues at the Marketplace on the Green Pavilion

Meridian Township, MI - The Farmers’ Market will remain outdoors at the Marketplace on the
Green pavilion (1995 Central Park Drive, Okemos) for the winter season. Visit the market every
Saturday from 10:00 am - 2:00 pm beginning November 6 and continuing through December 18,
the Saturday before Christmas.

Attendees can browse a variety of locally homegrown food, homemade goods and gift items that are
sure to satisfy shoppers and bring warm feelings during the cold months. There will be 25 - 30
vendors attending, including new and returning favorites.

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) recipients can continue to use their Michigan
Bridge Card at the Meridian Township Winter Farmers’ Market. The Market also accepts Double-Up
Food Bucks. Many vendors are also now accepting credit cards; however, having cash on-hand is
recommended.

For additional information or to become a vendor, please contact Meridian Township Farmers’
Market Manager, Tom Cary by calling 517.712.2395, emailing farmersmarket@meridian.mi.us or
visiting meridian.mi.us/Farmersmarket.

HHH

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:farmersmarket@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/visitors/things-to-do/try-our-farmers-market

From: Deborah Guthrie

To: Robin Faust; Zack Lemaster

Subject: FW: Mall News

Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 12:16:43 PM
Attachments: CBL Emerges from Chptr 11 draft Final.pdf
Communications

Deborah Guthrie

Meridian Township Clerk
517.853.4324
guthrie@meridian.mi.us
www.meridian.mi.us

from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>

Date: 11/3/21 11:34 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "'ronstyka@gmail.com" <ronstyka@gmail.com>
Subject: Mall News

Board,
From CBL, who own and operate the Meridian Mall.
Frank

We are thrilled to share the attached press release announcing that CBL has successfully emerged
from Chapter 11. This is a major milestone for our company, and we appreciate your ongoing
support over the last year.

We have emerged with a significantly improved capital structure, greater financial flexibility, and a
lowered cost of capital. Through the restructuring, CBL has significantly reduced its debt and
preferred obligation by approximately $1.7 billion. As a result, we are positioned with a much-
improved balance sheet, and ready to take advantage of growth opportunities.

Additionally, as part of the plan, CBL’s talented and experienced management team will continue to
lead the company, and we recently announced a new board of directors that is active and ready to
help lead CBL into the future.

We have seen a strong rebound in traffic, sales and tenant demand at our properties and are
optimistic about the holiday season and prospects for 2022. We have successfully diversified the
offerings at many of our properties by adding exciting new uses such as the recently opened casinos
at Westmoreland Mall and York Galleria, medical office building at Pearland Town Center and hotel


mailto:guthrie@meridian.mi.us
mailto:faust@meridian.mi.us
mailto:lemaster@meridian.mi.us

News Release

Investor Contact: Katie Reinsmidt, Executive Vice President & Chief Investment Officer, 423.490.8301, Katie.Reinsmidt@cblproperties.com
Media Contact: Stacey Keating, Vice President— Corporate Communications, 423.490.8361, Stacey.Keating@cblproperties.com

CBL PROPERTIES EXITS CHAPTER 11
CBL Well-Positioned for Growth With Lower Leverage, Greater Liquidity and a Simplified Capital Structure

CHATTANOOGA, Tenn. (November 1, 2021) — CBL Properties (NYSE: CBL) today announced that it
successfully completed its Chapter 11 reorganization. CBLemerged with a significantly improved capital
structure, greater financial flexibility and a lowered cost of capital, positioning the company with a much-
improved balance sheet and primed to pursue future growth opportunities.

“This is a huge day for CBL,” said Stephen D. Lebovitz, Chief Executive Officer of CBL. “After a year of
focused effort and collaboration with our major stakeholders, we emerge a renewed organization with a
fresh start. The entire CBLteam has shown incredible resilience, persistence and extraordinary effort in
getting us to this point. Our improved cost structure, disciplined approach to capital investment and
diverse portfolio of freestanding outparcels, open-air shopping centers and market-dominant malls, along
with our talented team, position CBL to generate robust free cash flow and generate significant
shareholder value.”

Lebovitz added, "As we emerge, we plan to utilize our new flexibility to take advantage of market
opportunities. While the restructuring reduced overall interest expense significantly, a major priority is to
continue to lower borrowing costs and enhance cash flow. The new senior secured 10% notes include an
18-month open-to-par window, providing a strong incentive to reduce this exposure in the near term.
Additionally, our centers, and the industry, have benefited from a strong rebound in traffic, sales and
tenant demand. As a result, we see unique opportunities for CBL utilizing our operational expertise
coupled with our enhanced cash flow and improved capital structure.

“With these new priorities and focus, we are excited about the bright future we envision for our company.
| want to thank the CBL team, the exiting Board of Directors, as well as our creditors, lenders and other
stakeholders for their confidence and support during this process.”

Through the restructuring, CBL has reduced its debt and preferred obligations by approximately $1.7
billion. The post-restructuring balance sheet includes a new $883.7 million secured term loan, $455.0
million of new secured notes bearing interest at 10% (“10% Notes”) and $150.0 million of new convertible
secured notes bearing interest at 7% (“7% Notes”), including $50.0 million funded by new money.

CBLintends to utilize the $50.0 million in new money proceeds and $10.0 million in recent asset sale
proceeds to redeem a portion of the 10% Notes, which will result in a total of $395.0 million of 10% Notes
outstanding post-redemption. Following the redemption and $195 million in cash payments made as
part of the emergence and other fees and costs, CBL will have approximately $260.0 million in cash and
cash equivalents on the balance sheet.



mailto:Katie.Reinsmidt@cblproperties.com

mailto:Stacey.Keating@cblproperties.com



CBL Properties Announces Emergence From Chapter 11 Reorganization
November 1, 2021

All existing common and preferred shares were canceled upon emergence. Existing common
shareholders and common unitholders will each receive their pro rata share of 5.5% in the newly
reorganized company and existing preferred shareholders will each receive their pro rata share of 5.5%
common equity in the newly reorganized company. Atemergence CBL will have approximately 20 million
diluted shares outstanding. As previously announced, the newly issued shares are expected to begin
trading on November 2, 2021, on the NYSE under the symbol “CBL.”

The rate of New Common Equity to be issued to existing common and preferred shareholders is as follows:

Rate of New Common
Equity per Existing Share
(NYSE: CBL)

Common Stock (CBLAQ) 0.005457723
7.375% Depositary Shares Representing 1/10 Interest in Series D
Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock (OTCMKS: CBLDQ)

6.625% Depositary Shares Representing 1/10 Interest in Series E
Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock (OTCMKS: CBLEQ)

0.043912176

0.043912176

Existing unsecured noteholders, holders of general unsecured claims and Consenting Crossholders are
receiving their share, inthe amounts set forthin the plan of reorganization, of $95.0 million in cash, newly
issued 10% Notes and as elected, 7% Notes, and 89% of the newly reorganized equity. The remaining
Bank Lenders, holding $983.7 million in principal amount under the existing secured credit facility, are
receiving $100.0 million in cash and an $883.7 million new securedtermloan.

As announced previously, the new post-emergence Board includes JonathanHeller, Partner and head of
the New York office of Canyon Partners, as well as Stephen Lebovitz, Charles Lebovitz, Marjorie Bowen,
David Contis, David Fields, Robert Gifford, and Kaj Vazales. Mr. Heller willassume the role of Chairman of
the Board with Mr. Contis serving as Lead Director.

About CBL Properties

Headquartered in Chattanooga, TN, CBL Properties owns and manages a national portfolio of market-
dominant properties located in dynamic and growing communities. CBL’s portfolio is comprised of 105
properties totaling 63.9 million square feet across 24 states, including 63 high-quality enclosed, outlet and
open-air retail centers and seven properties managed for third parties. CBL seeks to continuously
strengthen its company and portfolio through active management, aggressive leasing and profitable
reinvestment in its properties. For more information, visit cblproperties.com.

Information included herein contains “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal securities laws.
Such statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, many of which cannot be predicted with accuracy
and some of which might not even be anticipated. Future events and actual events, financial and otherwise, may
differ materially from the events and results discussed in the forward-looking statements. The reader is directed to
the Company'’s various filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including witho ut limitation the
Company’s AnnualReporton Form 10-Kandthe “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” included therein, for a discussion of such risks and uncertainties.

-END-



http://www.cblproperties.com/




at Hamilton Place. We have additional new projects under construction and in planning that will
generate even more excitement at our malls.

We have just launched a new corporate website and corporate marketing materials — Meet Us at the
Mall —to showcase the vibrancy of CBL’s portfolio. Check it out at CBLProperties.com.

Thank you again for your continued support. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to
reach out.

David T Neuhoff | Senior Vice President — Redevelopment

Direct: 423-490-8649 | Cell: 423-667-5703 | david.neuhoff@cblproperties.com
CBL Properties | 423-855-0001

CBL Center, Suite 500 | 2030 Hamilton Place Blvd. | Chattanooga, TN 37421

“Best Town in Michigan to Raise a Family” Newsweek Magazine 2021
“Best Small Town in Michigan to Live” Niche 2020
“Be Somebody that Makes Everybody Feel Like Somebody.”

ST 1042 Frank L. Walsh
IAN % Township Manager

|
I ﬁ“‘-j_-"".-H-'l"E_‘j""‘“ walsh@meridian.mi.us
W 517.853.4258 | F 517.853.4251

A Prime Community 5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864
meridian.mi.us



https://www.cblproperties.com/
mailto:david.neuhoff@cblproperties.com
mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us

News Release

Investor Contact: Katie Reinsmidt, Executive Vice President & Chief Investment Officer, 423.490.8301, Katie.Reinsmidt@cblproperties.com
Media Contact: Stacey Keating, Vice President— Corporate Communications, 423.490.8361, Stacey.Keating@cblproperties.com

CBL PROPERTIES EXITS CHAPTER 11
CBL Well-Positioned for Growth With Lower Leverage, Greater Liquidity and a Simplified Capital Structure

CHATTANOOGA, Tenn. (November 1, 2021) — CBL Properties (NYSE: CBL) today announced that it
successfully completed its Chapter 11 reorganization. CBLemerged with a significantly improved capital
structure, greater financial flexibility and a lowered cost of capital, positioning the company with a much-
improved balance sheet and primed to pursue future growth opportunities.

“This is a huge day for CBL,” said Stephen D. Lebovitz, Chief Executive Officer of CBL. “After a year of
focused effort and collaboration with our major stakeholders, we emerge a renewed organization with a
fresh start. The entire CBLteam has shown incredible resilience, persistence and extraordinary effort in
getting us to this point. Our improved cost structure, disciplined approach to capital investment and
diverse portfolio of freestanding outparcels, open-air shopping centers and market-dominant malls, along
with our talented team, position CBL to generate robust free cash flow and generate significant
shareholder value.”

Lebovitz added, "As we emerge, we plan to utilize our new flexibility to take advantage of market
opportunities. While the restructuring reduced overall interest expense significantly, a major priority is to
continue to lower borrowing costs and enhance cash flow. The new senior secured 10% notes include an
18-month open-to-par window, providing a strong incentive to reduce this exposure in the near term.
Additionally, our centers, and the industry, have benefited from a strong rebound in traffic, sales and
tenant demand. As a result, we see unique opportunities for CBL utilizing our operational expertise
coupled with our enhanced cash flow and improved capital structure.

“With these new priorities and focus, we are excited about the bright future we envision for our company.
| want to thank the CBL team, the exiting Board of Directors, as well as our creditors, lenders and other
stakeholders for their confidence and support during this process.”

Through the restructuring, CBL has reduced its debt and preferred obligations by approximately $1.7
billion. The post-restructuring balance sheet includes a new $883.7 million secured term loan, $455.0
million of new secured notes bearing interest at 10% (“10% Notes”) and $150.0 million of new convertible
secured notes bearing interest at 7% (“7% Notes”), including $50.0 million funded by new money.

CBLintends to utilize the $50.0 million in new money proceeds and $10.0 million in recent asset sale
proceeds to redeem a portion of the 10% Notes, which will result in a total of $395.0 million of 10% Notes
outstanding post-redemption. Following the redemption and $195 million in cash payments made as
part of the emergence and other fees and costs, CBL will have approximately $260.0 million in cash and
cash equivalents on the balance sheet.


mailto:Katie.Reinsmidt@cblproperties.com
mailto:Stacey.Keating@cblproperties.com

CBL Properties Announces Emergence From Chapter 11 Reorganization
November 1, 2021

All existing common and preferred shares were canceled upon emergence. Existing common
shareholders and common unitholders will each receive their pro rata share of 5.5% in the newly
reorganized company and existing preferred shareholders will each receive their pro rata share of 5.5%
common equity in the newly reorganized company. Atemergence CBL will have approximately 20 million
diluted shares outstanding. As previously announced, the newly issued shares are expected to begin
trading on November 2, 2021, on the NYSE under the symbol “CBL.”

The rate of New Common Equity to be issued to existing common and preferred shareholders is as follows:

Rate of New Common
Equity per Existing Share
(NYSE: CBL)

Common Stock (CBLAQ) 0.005457723
7.375% Depositary Shares Representing 1/10 Interest in Series D
Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock (OTCMKS: CBLDQ)

6.625% Depositary Shares Representing 1/10 Interest in Series E
Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock (OTCMKS: CBLEQ)

0.043912176

0.043912176

Existing unsecured noteholders, holders of general unsecured claims and Consenting Crossholders are
receiving their share, inthe amounts set forthin the plan of reorganization, of $95.0 million in cash, newly
issued 10% Notes and as elected, 7% Notes, and 89% of the newly reorganized equity. The remaining
Bank Lenders, holding $983.7 million in principal amount under the existing secured credit facility, are
receiving $100.0 million in cash and an $883.7 million new securedtermloan.

As announced previously, the new post-emergence Board includes JonathanHeller, Partner and head of
the New York office of Canyon Partners, as well as Stephen Lebovitz, Charles Lebovitz, Marjorie Bowen,
David Contis, David Fields, Robert Gifford, and Kaj Vazales. Mr. Heller willassume the role of Chairman of
the Board with Mr. Contis serving as Lead Director.

About CBL Properties

Headquartered in Chattanooga, TN, CBL Properties owns and manages a national portfolio of market-
dominant properties located in dynamic and growing communities. CBL’s portfolio is comprised of 105
properties totaling 63.9 million square feet across 24 states, including 63 high-quality enclosed, outlet and
open-air retail centers and seven properties managed for third parties. CBL seeks to continuously
strengthen its company and portfolio through active management, aggressive leasing and profitable
reinvestment in its properties. For more information, visit cblproperties.com.

Information included herein contains “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal securities laws.
Such statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, many of which cannot be predicted with accuracy
and some of which might not even be anticipated. Future events and actual events, financial and otherwise, may
differ materially from the events and results discussed in the forward-looking statements. The reader is directed to
the Company'’s various filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including witho ut limitation the
Company’s AnnualReporton Form 10-Kandthe “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” included therein, for a discussion of such risks and uncertainties.

-END-


http://www.cblproperties.com/

From: Deborah Guthrie

To: Robin Faust; Zack Lemaster

Subject: FW: Cockroaches at the Tower Apartments
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 12:17:05 PM
Attachments: doc03474920211108150741.pdf
Communications

Deborah Guthrie

Meridian Township Clerk

517.853.4324

guthrie@meridian.mi.us
www.meridian.mi.us

from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>

Date: 11/8/21 3:18 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Township Board <Townshipboard@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: Fwd: Cockroaches at the Tower Apartments

Board,

Our inspection revealed no cockroaches in the apartment. We asked the tenant to provide
pictures or dead cockroaches that she experiences. She agreed to do so.

Frank
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michelle Prinz <prinz@meridian.mi.us>

Date: November 8, 2021 at 3:15:22 PM EST

To: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>, Tim Schmitt
<schmitt@meridian.mi.us>, Derek Perry <perry@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: RE: Cockroaches at the Tower Apartments

Frank,
See attached note from Frank Christmas regarding no cockroaches found at the
apartments.


mailto:guthrie@meridian.mi.us
mailto:faust@meridian.mi.us
mailto:lemaster@meridian.mi.us

lo-Y-2/
IR e L Ghans
] | N

MO C ot ﬁDA&H—aJ {r@pwd 22/

/}—Dv)i,ﬂ— A P /.S.
ﬂlﬂ—ﬂﬂ??vbkeu—’ A v ans Pégr Cooa | 2L mdumu\g;

TasP Wil S50 Bacik o~ Tussheo (¢

*‘; ‘——Q&AJ»:Q,

(/gd\,c».-;{’ T o e wPTive any c¢de FowdS
Sew  Ssal It T Hean

7» F:LW’ r< <

-






Michelle Prinz

Executive Assistant
prinz@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4258 | F517.853.4251
5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864
meridian.mi.us

From: Tim Schmitt <schmitt@meridian.mi.us>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>

Cc: Michelle Prinz <prinz@meridian.mi.us>; Abigail Tithof <tithof@meridian.mi.us>;
Derek Perry <perry@meridian.mi.us>

Subject: RE: Cockroaches at the Tower Apartments

I’'ve got Ron looking into it this morning and will report back.

Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP

Director of Community Planning and Development
schmitt@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4506

5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864
meridian.mi.us

From: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 8:02 AM

To: Tim Schmitt <schmitt@meridian.mi.us>

Cc: Michelle Prinz <prinz@meridian.mi.us>; Abigail Tithof <tithof @meridian.mi.us>;
Derek Perry <perry@meridian.mi.us>

Subject: FW: Cockroaches at the Tower Apartments

Please let me know how the conversation & site visit goes.

Thanks!

“Best Town in Michigan to Raise a Family” Newsweek Magazine 2021
“Best Small Town in Michigan to Live” Niche 2020

“Be Somebody that Makes Everybody Feel Like Somebody.”

Frank L. Walsh

Township Manager

walsh@meridian.mi.us


file:////c/prinz@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/
file:////c/schmitt@meridian.mi.us
http://www.meridian.mi.us/
mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us
mailto:schmitt@meridian.mi.us
mailto:prinz@meridian.mi.us
mailto:tithof@meridian.mi.us
mailto:perry@meridian.mi.us
mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us

W 517.853.4258 | F 517.853.4251
5151 Marsh Road | Okemos, MI 48864
meridian.mi.us

From: Madeline Ganton <maddieganton36@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Frank Walsh <walsh@meridian.mi.us>; Board <Board@meridian.mi.us>
Subject: Cockroaches at the Tower Apartments

Good morning Manager Walsh and Board Members,

After speaking with my father, | am reaching out to you to ask for help with an issue |
have been dealing with for a few months now. On four separate occasions | have had
cockroaches in my apartment, on each occasion | immediately contacted my
management company to request corrective action. On 3 of these instances a pest
control company has treated my living space, however this does not seem to be
effective as another one was found yesterday. | am also aware of other tenants on
different floors having issues with this and based on a conservation with pest control it
is my understanding that a tenant in a neighboring apartment could have infestation
due poor housekeeping practices and as a result they are coming into my unit.

| have documentation to reflect all communications with my management company
and confirmation of a tenant on the 6th floor that had issues. Please advise on what
documentation you would like and how you would like me to arrange that for you. |
greatly appreciate you taking the time to consider my situation and help me navigate
the next steps as | am very frustrated with management as | feel for as much as | am
paying | should have a pest free environment.

Apartment Information:

The Tower Apartments, 2900 Place Apartment Investors LLC
2900 Northwind Dr, East Lansing, M| 48823

Thank you,

Madeline Ganton

517)525-4684


mailto:maddieganton36@gmail.com
mailto:walsh@meridian.mi.us
mailto:Board@meridian.mi.us

lo-¥Y-2/
I ,\}'y\ 2"./&("’""

Moo cpcld RoAcHES Fovud wi

ﬂlﬂ—ﬁﬁ??w&ﬁc&/’ ' Fag’/ﬂ_ C-D‘MTﬂ__mL }’M.G‘M\T\
1 “/f

1/\' Sﬁ W-L U f} ;/? &
s 2/ C /<. O [ s§ \C bl é
( A} v vl

- - Al D
| € Aar—T1 To ewflive Aany e T owd s
A~ SsaC Imve T Heann

7 HAa (S

-



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 9, 2021

CONTACT: Rick Grillo, Police Captain
517.853.4800 | grillo@meridian.mi.us

“No Shave November” Fundraiser to Help Those in Need
Meridian Township Police Department Supports Meridian Cares

Meridian Township, MI - During the month of November, the Meridian Township Police
Department has organized their annual “No Shave November” fundraiser to support the Meridian
Cares Emergency Needs Fund.

Meridian Township Police Officers will donate to Meridian Cares to participate in the fundraiser. In
2020, 24 staff members participated in “No Shave November”. Through generous donations, the
Meridian Township Police Department raised a total of $1,320 for Meridian Cares last year.

"We are looking to surpass our donations from 2020 in 2021. Our officers are excited to participate
again and help raise funds for a great cause," said Rick Grillo, Meridian Township Police Captain and
Public Information Officer.

The Officer who raises the most money for Meridian Cares during the month of November will win a
prize. Residents can help by making a donation in an Officer’s name in the following ways:

e PayPal http://bitly/NoShaveNovemberFundraiser (include the Officer’s name in the Special
Instructions Box)
e In person at the Treasurer’s Office or Police Department (5151 Marsh Rd., Okemos, MI)

Through the Meridian Cares Emergency Needs Fund, the Township is able to help seniors, families
and children with emergency needs in Meridian Township. The fund helps families stay warm in the
winter when facing a shut off notice, helps families keep their homes when facing an eviction notice
and helps provide necessary money for emergency transportation services.

According to the data from the 2020 U.S. Census, approximately 12.1% or 5,300 people in Meridian
Township live below the poverty level. The Meridian Cares Emergency Needs Fund helps families
and individuals in dire financial need in Meridian Township. For more information, visit
www.meridian.mi.us/MeridianCares.

H#t#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:grillo@meridian.mi.us
http://bit.ly/NoShaveNovemberFundraiser
http://www.meridian.mi.us/MeridianCares

/—_“\ FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
MERIDIAN November 9, 2021
TOWNS

NSHIPAYA[/
~— CONTACT: Darla Jackson, Human Services Specialist
517.853.4204 | jackson@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Cares Offers Holiday Programs for Those in Need
Community Invited to Give Back for the Holidays

Meridian Township, MI - The Meridian Cares Team has several opportunities for the community to
get into the holiday spirit and spread holiday cheer to households in need this season.

Holiday Giving Tree: The community is welcomed to make the holidays brighter for less fortunate
children or isolated local seniors by purchasing an item from the “Holiday Giving” tree. Due to COVID-
19 guidelines, our tree items are available online. Please visit https://bitly/HolidayGivingTreeMC
and then drop off the items selected at the Meridian Township Municipal Building (5151 Marsh Road,
Okemos).

Holiday Food Baskets: The Meridian Cares Committee is asking the community to come together
and make a financial donation to help their neighbors in need this holiday season. Food baskets will
be distributed to low-income Meridian Township families, seniors and individuals with disabilities.
Community members are asked to make a financial donation by December 10, 2021. All donations
received will purchase holiday dinner food items. Currently, food donations or already assembled
food baskets are not accepted this year due to COVID-19 guidelines.

Coat Drive: Meridian Cares is teaming up with the Green Meridian Team to collect and distribute
winter coats to youth and adults in the Greater Lansing area through the St. Luke Lutheran Church
Coat Bank. New or gently-used winter coats can be donated by dropping them off at the Municipal
Building through the end of December. Community members can also donate coats on Saturday,
November 20 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm at the Meridian Township Farmers’ Market located at the
Marketplace on the Green Pavilion (1995 Central Park Drive, Okemos).

Emergency Needs Fund: Through the Meridian Cares Emergency Needs Fund, the Township is able
to help seniors, families and children with emergency needs in Meridian Township. The fund helps
families stay warm in the winter when facing a shut off notice, helps families keep their homes when
facing an eviction notice and helps provide necessary money for emergency transportation services.
Financial donations are accepted either online through the Meridian Cares PayPal account or by
mailing a check to Meridian Township, c/o Meridian Cares, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864.

According to the data from the 2020 U.S. Census, approximately 12.1% or 5,300 people in Meridian
Township live below the poverty level. The Meridian Cares Emergency Needs Fund helps families
and individuals in dire financial need in Meridian Township. To stay informed about fundraisers and
programs for those in need, visit the Meridian Cares webpage on the Township website at
www.meridian.mi.us/MeridianCares.

HHH

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:jackson@meridian.mi.us
https://bit.ly/HolidayGivingTreeMC
https://bit.ly/MeridianCaresDonations
http://www.meridian.mi.us/MeridianCares

Jetfrey P. Ray P.C.

Attorneys and Counselors at Law
741 N. Cedar Street ® Suite 101-A
Lansing, Michigan 48906

Phone [517-372-5700

Fax 1517 372-0702

jeff@otisraylaw.com

November 10, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC &
FIRST CLASS MAIL

Deborah Guthrie, Clerk
Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Ml 48864

Re:  Daniels Drain Special Assessment District
Ross & Carolyn Lucas-4555 Cornell Road
Parcel No. 33-02-02-23-377-009

Dear Clerk and Board:

This office represents the above-captioned homeowners, who, at the address and parcel
number noted, own property within the Daniels Drain District and have received notice of
hearing regarding Township plans to implement improvements to the Daniels Drain.

For the record, and in lieu of appearance at the hearing scheduled November 16, 2021,
the homeowners object to the assessment in the “estimated” amount of $7,751.01. This parcel is
on the easternmost edge of the drainage district and the impact and benefited acres listed on the
proposed assessment roll is inconsistent with both commercial and residential properties
immediately north (1259 Grand River, the Gary W. Durow Trust: 33-02-02-23-377-008;
$1,525.41 assessment) and immediately south (1250 Ethel Street, Terry A. & Ronald J Potterpin:
33-02-02-23-377-011; $552.56 assessment).

This appears to be arbitrary since my clients’ parcel is only slightly larger and should be
in the same or similar category of use and benefit acres as the cited examples adjacent to my
clients’ parcel.



Deborah Guthrie, Clerk
Charter Township of Meridian
November 10, 2021

Page 2

Thank you for your consideration of this objection.

Very trul u

Jeffr€y P. Ray

JPR/djm

eeh Ross & Carolyn Lucas



Randall Laetz, 4565 Marlborough Dr. Parcel. #33-02-02-22-456-004 is filing a complaint against the
Daniels Drain special assessment. He claims there is no way water can travel from his property into any
of the storm drains as there is no means for it. There are no curbs and only a ditch lining the road, the
land is flat and there is a culvert area is under the driveways making it impossible for water to travel into

any drains.

-Zachary Lemaster



m FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

ME
o

e

| |AN November 10, 2021
H 1 P&t _ _

CONTACT: Amber Clark, Neighborhoods & Economic

Development Director

517.853.4568 | clark@meridian.mi.us

What:

When:

Where:

Who:
Why:

Media Advisory - Art Sculpture Reveal and Ribbon Cutting Ceremony
New Art Sculpture Unveiling at the Marketplace on the Green

The community is invited to the LEAP Public Art for Communities (PAFC) reveal and ribbon
cutting ceremony for the new art sculpture “Sow” in Meridian Township. The sculpture is a
carefully constructed piece inspired by nature and growth. Minimalist lines make up the
organic leaf/seedling shapes.

Friday, November 19, 2021 starting at 11:30 am.

Marketplace on the Green (1995 Central Park Drive, Okemos)

Ceremony open to the public and media. Social distancing and masks are encouraged.
Township officials are celebrating the newest art piece installed in Meridian Township.

This investment in public art and artist entrepreneurship, was made possible through
local funding sources. Meridian Township was awarded a $10,000 Public Art Grant from
Lansing Economic Area Partnership (LEAP) with support from the PNC Foundation. The
Meridian Economic Development Corporation contributed an additional $5,000 towards
this project.

Local artist, Dane Porter, was selected to design, fabricate and install the new metal art
sculpture at the Marketplace on the Green. The goal of the piece is to be a source of pride
for the citizens and community while complementing the existing atmosphere and built
environment.

H#t#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community
that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


mailto:clark@meridian.mi.us

/—\ CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY
EST. 1842«

E RIDIAN LEGAL AD NOTICE: Rezoning #21070
w

(New China of Michigan, Inc.)

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
LEGAL NOTICE
Rezoning #21070 (New China of Michigan, Inc.)

The Township Board at its regular meeting on November 2, 2021 approved for introduction
and subsequent adoption Rezoning #21070, a request to rezone the north half of an
approximately 0.42-acre parcel located at 5114 Jo Don Drive, from RC (Multiple Family-
maximum 14 dwelling units per acre) to RB (Single Family, High Density).

Materials related to the rezoning request may be examined at the Department of Community
Planning and Development, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198
(517.853.4560) between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Publish: Towne Courier Deborah Guthrie
November 14,2021 Township Clerk

1 Affidavit, please

- A PRIME COMMUNITY B
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime comm idi i

meridian.mi.us



m FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
MERIDIAN November 2, 2021
OWNS v}

T H 1 PaYa
~—— CONTACT: LuAnn Maisner, Parks and Recreation Director
517.853.4604 | maisner@meridian.mi.us

Shape the Future of Parks and Recreation in Meridian Township
Community Input Needed on Five Year Master Plan

Meridian Township, MI - Meridian Township’s Parks and Recreation Department is in the final
stages of updating their Five-year Master Plan for 2022 - 2026. The recreation programs and parks in
Meridian Township are developed to provide the community with opportunities for social
engagement, exercise and personal reflection.

The intent of the plan will identify current and future parks and recreation needs in order to continue
providing programs and services that maintain and improve the quality of life in the community. The
results of the survey combined with upcoming public meetings will provide a blueprint for the
future of parks and recreation.

“Everyone’s voice is important for meaningful future planning,” stated LuAnn Maisner, Parks and
Recreation Director.

Residents are encouraged to provide feedback through the online survey by Tuesday, November 16;
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MeridianParksRec

The master plan will follow the guidelines and requirements established by the Michigan Department
of Natural Resources (MDNR) to provide eligibility for grant funding. Any and all comments may be
forwarded to LuAnn Maisner, Parks and Recreation Director at maisner@meridian.mi.us or by calling
517.853.4600.

Hit#

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MeridianParksRec
mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us

« EST.1842 -

E DIAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY
/

J O \s% LEGAL AD NOTICE: Township Board
Study Session/Special Meeting

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2021

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

STUDY SESSION/SPECIAL TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 11, 2021

At their October 19, 2021 regular meeting, the Charter Township of Meridian Township Board
voted to conduct a study session/special meeting on Saturday, December 11, 2021 at 10:00 am, in
the Meridian Township Municipal Building, Township Hall Room, located at 5151 Marsh Rd,,
Okemos, Michigan 48864. The meeting agenda, packet and virtual meeting credentials will be
posted on the Township webpage at www.meridian.mi.us

Publish: Towne Courier Deborah Guthrie
November 21, 2021 Township Clerk

1 Affidavit, please

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us


http://www.meridian.mi.us/

E DlAN ? CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY
O \SH/IP—‘?‘\/ LEGAL AD NOTICE: Park Commission
5-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2022-2026

Public Hearing
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2021

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

5-Year Park and Recreation Master Plan 2022-2026
Public Hearing

Meridian Township Park Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, December 14, 2021, at 5:30 pm,
Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan, 48864, to hear comments from all
persons interested in the 5-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan 2022-2026.

The Plan will be available for review at the Meridian Municipal Building, Parks and Recreation Office, 2100
Gaylord Smith Court, the Okemos and Haslett Libraries, and online at www.meridian.mi.us -- November 30 -
December 30, 2021.

Questions to LuAnn Maisner at (517) 853-4604 or maisner@meridian.mi.us.

Publish: Towne Courier Deborah Guthrie
November 28, 2021 Township Clerk
2 Affidavit, please

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us


http://www.meridian.mi.us/
mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us

/;_8\ FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
M E R DI N November 12,2021
g

TOWNSHIP /
~— CONTACT: Rick Grillo, Captain
517.853.4800 | grillo@meridian.mi.us

Meridian Township Police Investigate Multiple Armed Robberies
MTPD is seeking assistance in identifying an armed robbery suspect

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MI —Meridian Township Police Department has responded to
multiple armed robberies of businesses within Meridian Township recently. These incidents
all appear to be related to the same suspect. The suspect has been described as a white or
light skinned male around 6’0” in height with an average build carrying either a backpack or
a cross body bag and wearing all dark clothing. The suspect wears a hooded sweatshirt
covering his head and a mask covering his face. A handgun has been displayed during these
robberies and both money and merchandise have been stolen from the businesses. The
robberies have all occurred after or near closing time for the businesses involved.

The investigations of these cases are ongoing. Anyone who has information regarding any
of these incidents are encouraged to contact Investigator Dan King at 517-853-4800, by
email at dking@meridian.mi.us, or submit an anonymous tip through the Department’s
social media sites.

HHH

The community of Meridian Township is in close proximity to the Michigan State Capitol and Michigan State University. The Township
serves the community through exceptional services, beneficial amenities and an outstanding quality of life. It is a welcoming community

that celebrates quality education, recreation and lifestyles.
\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



m 9B
LR,

="

CONSENT AGENDA
PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES
November 16, 2021

PROPOSED MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting
of November 2, 2021, as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

(1) Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting
of November 2, 2021 with the following amendment(s):

[insert amendments]




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

REGULAR MEETING TOWNSHIP BOARD 2021 -DRAFT-
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198

853-4000, Township Hall Room

TUESDAY, November 274, 2021 6:00 pm

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Wisinski, Sundland

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Township Manager Walsh, Fire Chief Hamel, Chief of Police Plaga, Community
Planning and Development Director Schmitt, Human Resources Director Tithof, IT
Director Gebes, Communications Manager Yates, Economic Development Director
Clark

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS
Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLLCALL
Clerk Guthrie called the roll of the Board.

All members are present.

4. PRESENTATION
A. Introduction of Police Sponsorship Candidate-Isabela Acker

Chief Plaga introduced Police Sponsorship Candidate Isabela Acker to the board.

Isabela Acker thanked the board for their time and consideration. She stated that she looks
forward to beginning her relationship with Meridian Township.

Trustee Jackson congratulated Chief Plaga for his aggressive recruitment strategy.
B. Enhanced Township Website
Manager Yates presented the enhanced township website to the board.
Trustee Jackson asked if anything will be discontinued on the new site.
Manager Yates replied that nothing has been taken away, only moved.
5. CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Styka opened public remarks at 6:20 pm

Page 1



NONE

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks at 6:20 pm
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

Manager Walsh called Deputy Manager Perry to the podium.

Deputy Manager Perry reported in 2022 the Michigan Department of Transportation will be
resurfacing a section of Grand River. Further he reported the intersection of Okemos Rd. and
Grand River Rd. will be raised by almost two feet due to drainage issues. Detours and delays
should be expected during the construction of this project.

Two meetings on this topic will be held in the Town Hall room Thursday November 4th. The
first will be held at noon, and the other at 4PM.

As of now construction is projected to last one year.

Manager Walsh reported a new planner is close to being hired. Should the position be filled the
township will be at 97% employment. Manager Walsh stated the Williamstown contractis up a
year from now and the board should begin thinking about it. He thanked the Police and Fire
department for their work on the Michigan State-University of Michigan game. The board has
set a date of December 11t for annual goal setting, the packet will be available December 3rd.
The Pine Village Brownfield demolition project has elapsed the time allotted for interest
payback. He suggested reoffering the interest rate to the developer if work is completed during
a four-month window. The IT assessment is underway. The farmers market will continue
through November on Saturdays. The local road project is moving forward, despite some
issues. Some roads will not be worked on this year, but they will be first on list for 22. The 8t
annual teambuilding event is this Friday. CBL Properties, owner of the Meridian Mall have
come out of chapter 11.

Trustee Opsommer asked Chief Plaga for more information on the Williamstown contract.
Manager Walsh stated he would have a firmer understanding in four-five months.

Chief Plaga stated he has three other candidates he’s looking at, but that he won’t have a good
idea of his resources for several months.

Trustee Opsommer asked if any of the other candidates qualify for the sponsorship for the
academy.

Chief Plaga stated the candidates are in background check.
Manager Walsh stated many jurisdictions are offering sign-on bonuses to potential officers.
Clerk Guthrie asked if any relocation services have been offered to candidates.

Manager Walsh stated they have not, however he will consider it.

Page 2



Trustee Opsommer stated township officers must pay back to the township the cost of the
academy if they leave before three years of service. He further stated officers are fully vested in
their pension by five years.

Manager Walsh stated if an officer doesn’t stay 25 years they don’t receive a pension.

Trustee Opsommer stated Williamstown Township is in financial hardship due to their smaller
tax base and that should be considered when looking at the contract.

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Supervisor Styka
e Thanked Julie Brixie and Trustee Opsommer for their work on the $225,000 grant for a
firetruck

e Yesterday was the beginning of Native American heritage month.

Clerk Guthrie
e Thanked her staff for running the Clerk’s department in her absence
e Thanked the Fire Department for helping her mother

Treasurer Deschaine
o Attended November 20th CATA Board meeting
e Attending Economic Development Corporation this Thursday with Trustee Sundland

e On page 43 of the packet you can find information on delinquent payments in the
township

Trustee Wisinski
e Attending Ground Water Management workgroup meeting on Monday
e The Environmental Commission has sent a letter and brochure to residents living near
wetlands and many have called to thank the township for the educational material
e The Energy Team is looking at solar options in Meridian
e The Environmental Commission is partnering with Meridian Cares for a coat drive on
November 20t at the marketplace on the green

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Trustee
Wisinski.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,

Sundland, Wisinski, Supervisor Styka
NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

Page 3



9. CONSENT AGENDA
Supervisor Styka reviewed the Consent Agenda.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by
Trustee Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson,
Opsommer, Sundland Wisinski, Supervisor Styka

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
A. Communications
Treasurer Deschaine moved that the communications not already assigned for disposition
be referred to the Township Manager or Supervisor for follow-up. Seconded by Trustee

Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Sundland

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
B. Approval of Minutes - October 19, 2021 Regular Meeting

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve and ratify the minutes of October 19, as presented.
Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Sundland

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
C. Bills

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve that the Township Board approve the Manager’s
Bills as follows: Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Common Cash $ 631,937.52
Public Works $ 19,600.46
Trust & Agency $ 261.95

Total Checks $ 651,799.93

Page 4



Credit Card Transactions $ 13,061.58
09/16/2021t0 09/29/2021
Total Purchases $ 644,861.51

ACH Payments $ 490,460.85

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Sundland

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

D. Placement of Delinquent Special Assessments, Delinquent Utilities, Delinquent False Alarms,
Unpaid Mowing & Code Violations and Misc. Fees on the Winter Tax Roll for 2021

Treasurer Deschaine moved to assess the charges identified I the staff memorandum with
parcel identification available in the Treasurer’s Office dated November 2, 2021 for
delinquent Special Assessments, Utility Bills, False Alarms, Nuisance, Lot Mowing/Code
Violation, and Misc. Fees as a tax lien against the subject properties as authorized by
Michigan Compiled Laws (MCL) 41.727, 41.728, and Meridian Township Ordinance Code
Sections 58-32, 58-33, 78- 98, 78-155, 46-5, 82-27,18-1, and 18-15. Seconded by Trustee
Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees
Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski, Sundland

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY - NONE

11. HEARINGS-NONE

12. ACTION ITEMS

A. Rezoning #21-070 - 5114 Jo Don Drive - Rezone north half of property from RCC, Multiple
Family - Maximum 34 dwelling units per acre, to RB, Single-Family, High Density-
Introduction

Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the resolution approving for introduction Rezoning
#21070 to rezone the north half of an approximately 0.42-acre parcel located at 5114 Jo Don
Drive from RCC (Multiple Family-maximum 34 dwelling units per acre) to RB (Single Family,
High Density). Seconded by Trustee Wisinski.

Trustee Opsommer briefly discussed the purpose of the Rezoning.

Page 5



ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland,
Wisinski, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie,

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0

B. 2022 Board Meeting Schedule Resolution
Supervisor Styka outlined the 2022 Board Meeting Schedule Resolution.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adopt the 2022 township board meeting schedule
resolution. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

VOICE VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine Trustees Jackson, Opsommer, Wisinski,
Sundland, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Guthrie,

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Town Hall Room A/V Upgrades
Manager Yates outlined the Town Hall Room A/V Upgrades for the board.

Trustee Opsommer asked if there has been any input for conference call equipment to
be added to the Town Hall Room.

Manager Yates stated audio is included in the project, but she will double check.

Trustee Jackson asked if there is any coordination between this project and the IT
project.

Manager Yates replied no.

Director Gebes stated the IT project is involved with addressing IT in the building,
while this project is focused on improving HOMTV’s capabilities.

Trustee Wisinski and Clerk Guthrie asked about making the Town Hall Room more
ADA compliant.

Manager Yates replied ADA compliance is always on the forefront of Communications
minds.

Page 6



Treasurer Deschaine asked if there would be software to help viewers follow along
with board meeting.

Manager Yates replied not as a part of this project, but it is possible to look at in the
future.

. Township Signage

Deputy Manager Perry outlined Township Signage explaining the various potential locations
around the township.

Trustee Opsommer asked if this project has been budgeted for.
Manager Walsh replied no, but the general fund can cover it.

Trustee Opsommer stated he would like to see wayfinding done at the different locations at
the same time as it’s more cost effective.

Supervisor Styka stated he would prefer to see electronic signs with yellow text as it’s easier
to read.

Treasurer Deschaine stated he believes visitors use the Central Drive entrance more often
than Marsh road and a sign should be there.

Trustee Jackson asked Director Schmitt if he has looked at the dimensions and design of the
new signs and if they are in compliance with current Ordinance.

Director Schmitt suggested the township exempt its’ own signs from the sign Ordinance.

Clerk Guthrie agreed with a farmers market sign, and would like to see staff not having to
continue to put up vinyl signs. She asked if signs up at the land preservation are paid for.

Manager Walsh stated the signs are paid for by the land preservation fund.

Clerk Guthrie asked what the cost would be if land preservation were to change its name.
Deputy Manager Perry stated he would have to ask the manufacturer.

Trustee Opsommer asked which signs would be two sided.

Deputy Manager Perry stated Municipal Campus identification signs, signs when leaving or
entering the township, or any sign that can be viewed from both sides.

. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Ordinance Update
Director Schmitt outlined the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development Ordinance Update.

Trustee Opsommer discussed the amenity system with the board and Director Schmitt.

Page 7



Trustee Wisinski stated developers used to have to come to the Planning Commission and the
Township Board and now it only states one.

Director Schmitt clarified that only applies to the conceptual review.

Trustee Wisinski asked what the reasoning is for removing the Environmental Commission
and the School Board from the review process.

Director Schmitt stated that he believes this was removed because these bodies may weigh in
on projects in other ways.

Trustee Wisinski asked how the bodies would be able to weigh in if it’s not in the Ordinance.

Director Schmitt stated an example would be if there was a wetland impact the
Environmental Commission could weigh in.

Supervisor Styka asked if the Ordinance would take out the requirement to go through the
Environmental Commission.

Director Schmitt stated in the MUPUD Ordinance a future MUPUD would not need to go
through the Environmental Commission.

Supervisor Styka stated he doesn’t understand why the Planning Commission would remove
the Environmental Commission and that if anything the Environmental Commission should
be involved as much as possible.

Trustee Opsommer stated that he doesn’t want to see every developer use the art amenity
while disregarding the others.

Clerk Guthrie agreed with Trustee Wisinski’s point of keeping the Environmental
Commission included. She then asked about a section that has been stricken from the

definition of an extraordinary amenity.

Director Schmitt stated that it depends on the development. He further stated the Planning
Commission’s intent is to not create too strict of guidelines for developers.

Clerk Guthrie asked if there was confusion with previous amenity language.

Trustee Opsommer stated the goal is to make it so applicants can’t just use the easiest
cheapest amenities that the township has come to expect from every project.

Trustee Opsommer suggested a straw poll on striking the Environmental Commission and
forcing developers to use two three point amenities in downtown Okemos and Haslett.

A straw poll found the board in favor of keeping the Environmental Commission in the
MUPUD Ordinance.

Director Schmitt clarified the Meridian Mall is being added to the two downtown areas.

Page 8



A second straw poll found the board in favor of requiring developers to provide two, three
point amenities in downtown Haslett, Okemos and in the Meridian Mall.

Supervisor Styka asked for this come back for final adoption.

Trustee Opsommer stated he would like to see a traffic study done at 250 expected visits a

day.

. Appreciation Pay

Supervisor Styka Called Manager Walsh to the Podium.

Manager Walsh outlined his plan for staff recruitment and retention.

The Board and Manager Walsh discussed a number of topics concerning appreciation pay
including but not limited to:

How to create equity in showing staff appreciation

Meridian Township’s history of incentivizing staff

A plan to increase base pay by 1% as well as giving eight Fridays off in January and
February to all Non-Police and Fire staff and increase the base pay by 1.5% for Police
and Fire in 2022

The possibility of a one-time $1,000 payment from the board to all current staff to
show appreciation in 2021

A $1,000 retention payment in December of 2022 for all staff working in the township
from September 2021 to December 2022

Police and Fire will have receive different bonuses from Non-Police and Fire
personnel because of the eight Fridays the Township is closed

The effects of rising inflation

The positive and negatives of working from home

Compensating staff during years that the Township realizes a large increase in tax
base

Manager Walsh stated Director Tithof played a large part in the current plan for staff
appreciation.

Supervisor Styka stated the board formally adopted policy governance in the past. He
explained the board sets the policy and the manager carries it out. He stated the board cannot
give out bonuses to staff, other than maybe in the budget. He stated the policy is to have a
well-paid staff and to retain that staff. He stated he does not believe any action should be take
on this item.

Trustee Wisinski stated she appreciates the effort put into this proposed plan but is
concerned about how some staff may have to come in on Fridays, while police and fire are
guaranteed an extra .5% and why the groups are receiving different benefits.

Page 9



Supervisor Styka stated during his time as a school board member he listened to a speech
about equity. He stated that fairness and equity is not giving the same thing to every
employee but giving each employee what they want.

Clerk Guthrie stated she appreciates the work put into this by Manager Walsh and Director
Tithof. She believes that Meridian Township has been very flexible with employee time
especially when it comes to family.

Clerk Guthrie moved to suspend the rules and take action on this tonight. Seconded by
Trustee WisinskKi.

Board members and Manager Walsh discussed budget concerns including the proposed
award of the appreciation pay of $1,000 in 2021 and the base pay increase of 1% for non-
Police and Fire staff for 2022.

Clerk Guthrie stated she will table the motion if Manager Walsh will provide information on
paper at the next meeting.

Manager Walsh stated he would provide the information.

Clerk Guthrie has withdrawn the previous motion at this time. Seconded by Trustee
WisinskKi.

Treasurer Deschaine specified he and Clerk Guthrie would not gain benefits from this.
Manager Walsh also stated he would not be participating in this plan.
Trustee Opsommer clarified the 1% increase would cost $110,000 for the employees in 2021.
Trustee Wisinski thanked the manager for what he has come up with and stated the point of
this is to provide equity in retaining township employees as well what can be offered to
recruit employees.

E. Police Candidate Sponsorship

Chief of Police Plaga outlined the Police Candidate Sponsorship.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to suspend the rules and take action on this tonight.
Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski, Supervisor Styka,
Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 7-0

Page 10



Treasurer Deschaine moved to sponsor candidate Isabela Acker to the Mid-Michigan
Police Academy Spring Semester 2022 at Lansing Community College. Seconded by
Trustee Jackson.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Jackson, Opsommer, Sundland, Wisinski, Supervisor Styka,
Clerk Guthrie, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 7-0
14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
Supervisor Styka Opened Public Remarks at 9:26 pm.
NONE
Supervisor Styka Closed Public Remarks at 9:26 pm.
15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Trustee Opsommer
e Would like to see a commitment from the developers of the Pine Village Brownfield
Project to hire local union labor as part of reoffering the interest rates

Director Clark stated under the current plan the interest schedule started September 1st.
They had until November 1st to complete demolition or interest would no longer be a

reimbursable expense.

Supervisor Styka asked the board if they understood the concept of reoffering the prior
interest rate in return for Pine Village Brownfield Developers hiring local union labor.

A straw poll of the board found that all members did.

Clerk Guthrie
o Thanked Deputy Manager Perry for filling in for her for the road commission meeting.

16. ADJOURNMENT

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.
VOICE/HAND VOTE: Motion carried 7-0

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 9:36 pm.

Page 11

RONALD J. STYKA, DEBORAH GUTHRIE
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK



9.C

To: Board Members

From: Miriam Mattison, Finance Director
Date: November 12,2021

Re: Board Bills

Charter Township of Meridian
Board Meeting
11/16/2021

MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BILLS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMON CASH $ 324,026.73
PUBLIC WORKS S 578,506.71
TRUST & AGENCY $ 1,174.06
TOTAL CHECKS: $ 903,707.50

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS
10/28/2021-11/11/2021 S 12,258.50
TOTAL PURCHASES: $ 915,966.00
ACH PAYMENTS $ 779,206.63

. . - A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. .

meridian.mi.us




11/12/2021 11:38 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: FAULKNER EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
1. 56-A DISTRICT COURT
CASH BOND - T.MORGAN 100.00 106084
2. AGAPE ORGANICS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 95.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 173.00
TOTAL 268.00
3. ALLGRAPHICS CORP
YOUTH AND ADULT SPORTS JERSEYS 8,575.00
YOUTH AND ADULT SPORTS JERSEYS 1,815.00
TOTAL 10,390.00
4. A-OK MECHANICAL
PLUMBING PERMIT PULLED IN ERROR BY CONTRACTOR, FULL REFUN 75.00
5. APPLE BLOSSOM KOMBUCHA
FARM MARKET VENDOR 5.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 34.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 5.00
TOTAL 44.00
6. ARROW TREE APARTMENTS
PAYMENT OF RENT TO AVOID EVICTION - R.F 816.00 106005
7. AVI SYSTEMS INC
NEWTEK VIDEO MAINTENANCE 12/10/21-12/10-22 1,795.:00
ROSS XPRESSION GRAPHICS SOFTWARE STAFF TRAINING 1,860.00
TOTAL 3,655+ 00
8. BANNASCH WELDING INC
MOTOR POOL - WATER DEPARTMENT - UNIT 8 4,172.00
9. BECKY PAYNE
INVESTIGATORS CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT 325.00
10. BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION
BUILDINGS - CENTRAL FIRE - MITIGATION SERVICES 4,783.22
11. BEST BARRICADING INC.
EMERGENCY SANITARY SEWER REPAIR @ HASLETT & SHAW 2,475.00
12. BETTY ANNE RUPLEY
FARM MARKET VENDOR 212.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 60.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 90.00
TOTAL 362.00
13. BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
2021 STREETLIGHT SERVICE 633.60 106085
PAYMENT TO AVOID SHUTOFF FOR K.P 93.38 106086
TOTAL 726.98
14. BRIANNA BELLENGER
FARM MARKET VENDOR 14.00
15. BULL ENTERPRISES
JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS -2021 8,477.00
16. CDW
CDW MICROSOFT WINDOWS ENTERPRISE SELECT PLUS LICENCES WIT 13,456.00
17. CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC
CENTRALSQUARE CRYWOLF SERVER MIGRATION POLICE FALSE ALARM 1;755.00
18. CHICKADEE GOATMILK SOAP
FARM MARKET VENDOR 12,00
19. CHRISSY SCACCIA
REIMB FOR HALLOWEEN CANDY FOR PATROL 43.96
20. CHRISTINE F ALEXANDER
OVER PAYMENT REFUND 186.00
21. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2021 28 .87
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2021 52,11
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2021 28.87
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2021 28.87
TOTAL 138.72
22. CINZORI FARMS LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 440.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 167.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 454.00
TOTAL 1,061.00




11/12/2021 11:38 AM
User: FAULKNER
DB: Meridian

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Description Amount Check #
23. CONSUMERS ENERGY
CE PATHWAY INTERURBAN AGREEMENT 0225 ANNUAL FEE 2021 2,500.00
24. DAN KING
INVESTIGATORS CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT 325.00
25. DAWN MITCHENSON
FARM MARKET VENDOR 10.00
26. DBI
OFFICE SUPPLIES - RUBBERBANDS 5410
27. DIANA TENNES
FARM MARKET VENDOR 290.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 812.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 458.00
TOTAL 1,560.00
28. DIEMER'S FARM & GREENHOUSE LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 2,669.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 2,798.00
TOTAL 5,467.00
29. DLT SOLUTIONS LLC
DLT RAPID RECOVERY MAINTENANCE RENEWAL 2,266.64
30. DOLCI ITALIAN BAKEHOUSE
FARM MARKET VENDOR 63.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 138.00
TOTAL 201.00
31. DONALD DOVE
SEA CRUISERS 09.01.2021 PERFORMANCE MUSIC AT THE MARKET 700.00 106087
32. DOUGHNATION BAKERY
FARM MARKET VENDOR 55,00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 136.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 74.00
TOTAL 265.00
33. EDWARD BESONEN
INVESTIGATORS CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT 325.00
34. ELAINE FLORE
FARM MARKET VENDOR 24.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 69.00
’, TOTAL 93.00
35. ELLEN DILLMAN
2021 FALL RECYCLING EVENT VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR 250.00
36. FD HAYES ELECTRIC
GROUNDS - POLICE - LIGHT POLE GLOBE AND INSTALLATION 1,700.00
37. FIRE & RICE PAELLA - LANSING
FARM MARKET VENDOR 5. 00
38. FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
ANALOG TELEPHONE LINES # 3142216 1,448.10
39. FORESIGHT GROUP
WATER BILLS AND POSTAGE FOR 2021 1,754.51
40. FROM SCRATCH FOOD TRUCK
FARM MARKET VENDOR 10.00
41. GARY & CAROL ORYSZCZAK
FULL REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT CANCELLED PB21-0950 100.00
42. GRAMPAS PASTYS LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 18.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 75.00
TOTAL 93.00
43. GRAND TRAVERSE SAUCE COMPANY
FARM MARKET VENDOR 10.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 10.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 50.00
TOTAL 70.00
44 . GRANGER
TRASH SERVICE IN PAVILION PARKS OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 2021 293.57
45. GREAT LAKES INTERIOR & DESIGN

ROLLER SHADES FOR TWO ROOMS

8995 .44




11/12/2021 11:38 AM
User: FAULKNER
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF

Description Amount Check #
46. HAMMOND FARMS
FIREWOOD FOR HNC 98.00
STRAW FOR RECREATION EVENTS 47.25
TOTAL 145 .25
47. HERBERT L CONFER JR
FARM MARKET VENDOR 277.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 100.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 63.00
TOTAL 440.00
48. HICKORY KNOLL FARMS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 77.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 72 .00
TOTAL 149.00
49. HOW SWEET IT IS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 10.00
50. INGHAM COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT
OFFICER TRAINING 350.00
51. JACOB FARLEY
FARM MARKET VENDOR 30.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 176.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 49.00
TOTAL 255.00
52. JANET'S LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 27.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 19.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 12.00
TOTAL 58.00
53. JON ORR
FARM MARKET VENDOR 119.00
54. JULIE JOHNS
REIMBURSEMENT FOR DAMAGE TO CAR FROM LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM 400.84
55. KATHY SUNDLAND
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PARKING AT MML CONFERENCE 55.00
56. KIMS COUNTRY KITCHEN
FARM MARKET VENDOR 45.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 77.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 213.00
TOTAL 335.00
57. KMI ROAD MAINTENANCE
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 237771.00
58. KWIKRINK SYNTHETIC ICE
92' X 4-' SYNTHETIC ICE RINK WITH DECORATIVE FENCING 27,237.50
59. LAFOUNTAINS ALL NATURAL BEEF
FARM MARKET VENDOR 140.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 137.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 162.00
TOTAL 439.00
60. LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASE - SHOES AND BOOTS 120.00
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASES 1,553.85
TOTAL 1,673.85
61. LOPEZ CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION
SHAW STREET CONNECTOR- MSU TO LAKE LANSING PATHWAY 20,692.50
62. LOU & HARRYS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 52.00
63. LUKE LANDSCAPE COMPANY
3996 W SUNWIND DR - SEPTEMBER 2021 MOWING INVOICE FOR LUK 62.00
5009 OKEMOS RD - SEPTEMBER 2021 MOWING INVOICE FOR LUKE L 65.00
1624 RIVER TERRACE -SEPTEMBER 2021 MOWING INVOICE FOR LUK 50.00
3150 BIRCH ROW - SEPTEMBER 2021 MOWING INVOICE FOR LUKE L 42.00
TOTAL 219.00
64. MAMA C'S SAUCES
FARM MARKET VENDOR 17.00




11/12/2021 11:38 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: FAULKNER EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
65. MANNIK AND SMITH
2021 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION SERVIC 2,133.58
66. MAPERS
F.WALSH & M.MATTISON MAPERS 2022 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 200.00
67. MARK JORDAN ENTERPRISES LLC
MSU LAKE LANSING TRAIL ROW ACQUISITION SERVICES- MDOT REQ 16,500.00
68. MARYANN SEDAO
FARM MARKET VENDOR 12.00
69. MCLAUGHLIN FARM LTD
FARM MARKET VENDOR 84.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 52.00
TOTAL 136.00
| 70. MEDICAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS OF
\ 2021 COLLECTION FEE FOR AMBULANCE BILLINGS 7,881.35
71. MEGAN KLEIN
INVESTIGATORS CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT 435.50
REIMB FOR TRAINING LUNCHES FOR BASIC DETECTIVE SCHOOL 31..22
TOTAL 466.72
72. MERIDIAN PLUMBING
SERVICE CENTER - HOT WATER HEATER AND CIRCULATION LINE 5,735.00
73. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
TRANFER FOR FLEX CHECKING FOR 11/5 PAYROLL 370.23
74. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP RETAINAGE
MICHIGAN PAVING & MATERIALS - 2021 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM - R 2,602.04
LOPEZ CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION - SHAW STREET CONNECTOR- MSU 348.00
TOTAL 2,950.04
75. MI GREAT LAKES FISH COMPANY
FARM MARKET VENDOR 445.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 199.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 177.00
TOTAL 821.00
76. MI SHARP
FARM MARKET VENDOR 20.00
77. MICHAEL BIRITZ
FARM MARKET VENDOR 59.00
78. MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
WINSTEAD, RYAN, FLOWER - STC CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 525.00
79. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND 30,613.75
80. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL - DESCHAINE, GUILD, MULIETT 225.00
81. MICHIGAN PAVING
2021 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM - REHAB AND RESURFACING 49,438.79
82. MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION
AD FOR PLANNER 25.00
83. MR. LESILES CHEESECAKES
FARM MARKET VENDOR 53,00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 21.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 37.00
TOTAL 111.00
84. MYCOPHILES GARDEN LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 18.00
85. OKEMOS COMMUNITY EDUCATION
OKEMOS COMMUNITY EDUCATION OKEMOS FIELDS USE 1,050.00
86. PATRICIA STEVENSON
FARM MRKT VENDOR 146.00
FARM MRKT VENDOR 317.00
FARM MRKT VENDOR 190.00
TOTAL 653.00
87. PEOPLEFACTS LLC
OCT EMPLOYEE PRE-EMPLOYMENT CREDIT CHECKS 69.75
88. PETHART FARMS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 72.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 136.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 250.00

TOTAL 458.00




11/12/2021 11:38 AM
User: FAULKNER
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF

Description Amount Check #
89. PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT
INVASIVE PHRAGMITES TREATMENT TED BLACK WOODS/NORTH RIDGE 973.32
90. PRO-TECH SECURITY SALES
TACTICAL RADIO HEADSETS 4,028.00
91. PURE GREEN
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 51.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 240.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 470.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 260.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 322.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 475.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 85.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 200.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 43.00
ATHLETIC FIELDS AND TOWNSHIP BUILDINGS WEED AND FEED 300.00
TOTAL 2,446.00
92. R & R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR INC
FIRE ENGINE REPAIRS 2,353.86
FIRE DEPARTMENT - UNIT 150 - ENGINE 91 6,653.66
TOTAL 9,007.52
93. RADMOOR MONTESSORI
GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE FOR SCHOOLS GRANT 2,369.36
94. RAPID FLUSH
PUMP OUT SEPTIC TANK AT NORTH MERIDIAN ROAD PARK 400.00
95. RECLAIMED BY DESIGN
DEC - 2021 MONTHLY OPERATION OF RECYCLING CENTER 2,000.00
96. ROWERDINK AUTOMOTIVE PARTS
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 336.87
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 (336.87)
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 (151.68)
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 179.98
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 29+177
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 62.93
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 (179.98)
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 199.56
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 219.90
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 286.82
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 27.90
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 (223.00)
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 276.86
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 - 107.96
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 127.78
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 (14.00)
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 (14.00)
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 14.00
MOTOR POOL - FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2021 98.77
TOTAL 1,049.57
97. SME
BASELINE EA AND PHASE I AND II ASSESSMENTS- MSU TO LL PAT 2;115.85
98. STAPLES
OFFICE SUPPLIES - COPY PAPER 62.98
OFFICE SUPPLIES 257.44
OFFICE SUPPLIES - COPY PAPER 157,45
OFFICE SUPPLIES - WALL CALENDERS 172.83
OFFICE SUPPLIES - COPY PAPER 62.98
TOTAL 713.38
99. STEPHEN GROSE
FARM MRKT VENDOR 845.00
FARM MRKT VENDOR 441.00
FARM MRKT VENDOR 602.00
TOTAL 1,888.00



11/12/2021 11:38 AM
User: FAULKNER
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

Vendor Name

BANK CODE: GF

Description Amount Check #
100 SUE MCMASTER
FARM MARKET VENDOR 727.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 136.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 621.00
TOTAL 1,484.00
101 SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC
VIDEO STREAMING SERVICE HOMTV - OCT 2,613.75
102 SWEET ENCOUNTER
FARM MARKET VENDOR 14.00
103 T MOBILE
T MOBILE BACKUP LINE 960267387 - 517.980.0920 29.96
104 TAMMARA MCCOLLUM
FARM MARKET VENDOR 14.00
105 TAREK CHAWICH
FARM MARKET VENDOR 36.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 34.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 65.00
TOTAL 135.00
106 TDS
TDS - ANALOG SERVICES - 517.349.1200 1,633.02
107 TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP
COPER LEASE NOV 1,471.50
108 TERESA J OUELLETTE
OVER PAYMENT REFUND 186.00
109 THE CHEESE PEOPLE OF GRAND RAPIDS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 185.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 175.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 345.00
TOTAL 705.00
110 TIFFANY ANN DANIELS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 70.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 118.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 135.00
TOTAL 323.00
111 TITUS FARM LLC
FARM MARKET VENDOR 645.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 386.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 522.00
TOTAL 1,553.00
112 TOP HAT CRICKET FARM
2021 LIVE ANIMAL FOOD PURCHASES FOR HARRIS NATURE CENTER 38.61
113 TWISTED CRAFT COCKTAILS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 20.00
114 UNCLE CALVINS SWEET POTATO PIES
FARM MARKET VENDOR 45.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR .00
TOTAL 53.00
115 VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS
2021 RETIREE HARTFORD MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGE 13,252,.40
116 WASTE MANAGEMENT
11/1 ANIMAL CARCASS REMOVAL DUMPSTER (DEAD DEER REMOVAL P 159.54
117 WILLIAMSTON GREEN HOUSE & FLORIST
FARM MARKET VENDOR 565.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 951.00
TOTAL 1,516.00
118 WILLOW GARDEN
FARM MARKET VENDOR 90.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 58.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 148.00
TOTAL 296.00



11/12/2021 11:38 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: FAULKNER EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
119 WILSON FARM FRESH MEATS
FARM MARKET VENDOR 373.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 249.00
FARM MARKET VENDOR 252.00
TOTAL 874.00

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 324,026.73



11/12/2021 11:38 AM
User: FAULKNER
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: PWHRZ

Description Amount Check #
1. BEST BARRICADING INC.
EMERGENCY SANITARY SEWER REPAIR @ HASLETT & SHAW 2;475.00
2. CARL SCHLEGEL INC
SAND , GRAVEL & TOPSOIL 2021 796.16
WATER DEPARTMENT- SAND , GRAVEL & TOPSOIL 2021 283.84
TOTAL 1,080.00
3. CITY OF EAST LANSING
SEWER OPERATIONS BILLINGS - NOV 184,082.91
ELMWSA OPERATING & INTERCONNECT & DEBT SHARING NOV PMT 295,293.75
TOTAL 479,376.66
4. EJ USA, INC.
WATER - EAST JORDAN VALVE REPAIR O-RINGS 332.74
SEWER - MANHOLE RING FOR METHODIST STREET 230.91
TOTAL 563.65
5. FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
PARTS FOR CUSTOMER INSTALLATION 2021 - 2ND 1,590.70
PARTS FOR CUSTOMER INSTALLATION 2021 313.22
TOTAL 1,903.92
6. GEORGE F EYDE FAMILY LLC
GEORGETOWN SEWER SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PAYMENT -YEAR 1 OF 37,500.00 28816
7. HYDROCORP
CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM SERVICES- 2021 2,430.00
8. JACK DOHENY COMPANIES INC
SEWER - MANHOLE BRIDGE FOR ENTERING PIPE IN DROP MANHOLE 213.66
9. KMI ROAD MAINTENANCE
2021 CONCRETE REPAIR PROGRAM 903.00
10. LOUIS J. EYDE FAMILY, LLC
‘ GEORGETOWN SEWER SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PAYMENT - YEAR 1 OF 37,500.00 28817
‘ 11. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND 3;671.25
12. STATE OF MICHIGAN
| 2022 COMMUNITY PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY ANNUAL FEE 10,889.57

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

578,506.71



11/12/2021 10:39 AM
User: FAULKNER
DB: Meridian

Vendor Name

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/16/2021
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: TA

Description Amount Check #
1. BAKER TILLY US, LLP

REFUND - OVER PAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 6.99 13224
2. DAVID HOYT =

REFUND- OVER PAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 44.12 13225
3. DOVENMUEHLE

REFUND-OVER PAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 61.97 13226
4. GEORGE MCELROY & ASSOCIATES INC

REFUND - OVER PAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 16.47 13227
5. K4K LLC

OVERPAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 8.31 13231
6. LAURA & DALE CLOUD

SOM ADD PRE 2021- DOCKET NO 20210806 990.93 13228
7. MUTUAL TITLE AGENCY

OVERPAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 33.20 13229
8. TELLUS CORPORATION

REFUND - OVER PAYMENT SUMMER 2021 PROPERTY TAXES 12.07 13230

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

1,174.

06




Credit Card Report 10/28/2021-11/11/2021

Posting Date

Merchant Name

Amount Name

2021/10/28
2021/10/28
2021/10/28
2021/10/28
2021/10/28
2021/10/28
2021/10/28
2021/10/29
2021/10/29
2021/10/29
2021/10/29
2021/10/29
2021/10/29
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/01
2021/11/02
2021/11/02
2021/11/02
2021/11/02
2021/11/02
2021/11/02
2021/11/02
2021/11/03
2021/11/03
2021/11/03
2021/11/03
2021/11/03
2021/11/03
2021/11/03
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/04
2021/11/05
2021/11/05
2021/11/05
2021/11/05
2021/11/08
2021/11/08

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
TRACTOR SUPPLY #1149
AMZN MKTP US*B08228WG3
THE HOME DEPOT #2723
SOLDAN S PET SUPPLIES
BAVARIAN INN MOTOR LODGE
TWO WAY DIRECT

FERGUSON WTRWRKS #3386
CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC.
MEIJER # 025
AMAZON.COM*LR9PKO0A3 AMZN
GFS STORE #1901

STATE OF MI EMS

CHARLOTTE SHOE REPAIR
BIGGBY COFFEE #0121

AMZN MKTP US*QW6BO2WI3
OPENTIMECLOCK

MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT
MIDWEST POWER EQUIPMENT
QUALITY DAIRY 31280027
QUALITY DAIRY 31280027

THE HOME DEPOT 2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
FEDEX 285475378043

ASFPM MADISON WI
PAS*PASSPT LANSING PR
MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL
ASFPM MADISON WI
COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
STATE EGLE WATER TEST
EGLE PWS NCOM

MARKS LOCK SHOP INC
GRAINGER

SOLDAN S PET SUPPLIES
DISABILITY SYSTEMS INC
FEDEX 285580659622

FEDEX 285580581117

EGLE PWS NCOM

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

HAMMOND FARMSLANDSCAPE SU

MEIJER # 025

FLEETPRIDE476

ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVI
FLEETPRIDE476
FLEETPRIDE476

SQ *GREAT HARVEST BREAD C
DOLLAR TREE

4ALLPROMOS

MI STATE POLICE PMTS

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

HAMMOND FARMSLANDSCAPE SU

THE HOME DEPOT #2723

$113.98 LAWRENCE BOBB
$109.99 ANDREW MCCREADY
$37.04 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$4.60 KEITH HEWITT
$192.97 MICHAEL DEVLIN
($123.17) MICHELLE PRINZ
$402.34 ED BESONEN
$11.62 TYLER KENNELL
$30.00 KYLE ROYSTON
$45.41 MICHAEL DEVLIN
$33.27 MICHELLE PRINZ
$20.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
$25.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
$90.00 KYLE ROYSTON
$59.76 JANE GREENWAY
$62.76 ALLISON GOODMAN
$25.00 KRISTEN COLE
$35.92 MARK VROMAN
$7.18 MARK VROMAN
$240.72 RICHARD GRILLO
$78.22 RICHARD GRILLO
$82.00 KEITHHEWITT
$13.98 KEITH HEWITT
$28.14 WILLIAM PRIESE
$165.00 NYAL NUNN
$2.55 BART CRANE
$59.47 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$165.00 YOUNES ISHRAIDI
$54.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
$33.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
$142.40 CATHERINE ADAMS
$19.50 TYLER KENNELL
$25.86 TYLER KENNELL
$35.73 ALLISON GOODMAN
$639.00 ROBERT MACKENZIE
$27.32 WILLIAM PRIESE
$25.64 WILLIAM PRIESE
$142.40 CATHERINE ADAMS
$74.88 LAWRENCE BOBB
$157.50 ROBERT STACY
$23.76 ALLISON GOODMAN
($449.82) TODD FRANK
$24.90 TODD FRANK
$424.36 TODD FRANK
$449.82 TODD FRANK
$19.00 MICHELLE PRINZ
$3.18 ANDREW MCCREADY
$297.91 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$30.00 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$31.13 DAVID LESTER
$40.50 ROBERT STACY
$66.09 TYLER KENNELL




2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/08
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/11/09
2021/1110
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
2021/11/10
20211111
2021/11/11
20211111
20211111
2021/11/11
202111711
20211111
202171111
2021/11/11
20211111
202171111

WAL-MART #2866

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379
MEIJER # 025
AMAZON.COM*T06278GJ3 AMZN
BOBCAT OF LANSING

THE HOME DEPOT 2723
SMARTSIGN

SARIS CYCLING GROUP
JACKSON HIRSH INC
LANGUAGE LINE

AMZN MKTP US*CI40D6743
LEXISNEXIS EPIC
LOGMEIN*CENTRAL
AMAZON.COM*YG37C6NB3
AMZN MKTP US*8W3HRONC3
AMAZON.COM*LN2MN9063
AMZN MKTP US*PQ3B867G3
SOLDAN S PET SUPPLIES
AMZN MKTP US*BB6379KS3
COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
COMPLETE BATTERY SOURCE
BOBCAT OF LANSING

THE HOME DEPOT 2723

AMZN MKTP US*0D3PZ3543
AMZN MKTP US*LF1896FA3
AMZN MKTP US*501K09HH3
AMZN MKTP US*IG6IMOOP3
THE HOME DEPOT 2723

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
TRITECH FORENSICS

THE HOME DEPOT #2723
CATHEY CO

PORTER LEE CORPORATION
MICHIGAN NOTARY SERVICE
BOBCAT OF LANSING

AMZN MKTP US*K79KQ0CZ3
AMAZON.COM*AF1680L23 AMZN
DUSTY'S CELLAR CORP

$16.96 ALLISON GOODMAN
$22.92 EMMA CAMPBELL
$71.35 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$46.57 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$164.99 KRISTEN COLE
$595.01 KEITH HEWITT
$92.41 KEITHHEWITT
$180.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
$654.49 CATHERINE ADAMS
$127.02 MICHAEL HAMEL
$16.80 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$164.99 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$150.00 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$3,499.99 STEPHEN GEBES
$119.40 LUANN MAISNER
$412.94 LUANN MAISNER
$49.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
$34.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
$10.74 ALLISON GOODMAN
$36.00 KRISTI SCHAEDING
$14.95 STEPHEN GEBES
$12.04 RICHARD GRILLO
($391.15) KEITH HEWITT
($92.41) KEITH HEWITT
$45.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
$156.00 CATHERINE ADAMS
$11.96 CATHERINE ADAMS
$120.14 CATHERINE ADAMS
$202.70 LAWRENCE BOBB
$16.56 LAWRENCE BOBB
$151.25 KYLE ROYSTON
$143.72 EMMA CAMPBELL
$51.40 JACOB FLANNERY
$675.00 KRISTEN COLE
$62.85 ROBIN FAUST
($46.86) KEITH HEWITT
$259.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
$36.25 CATHERINE ADAMS
$4.75 PHIL DESCHAINE

Total

$12,258.50




ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount  Purpose
11/3/2021 Blue Care Network S 22,501.94  Employee Health Insurance
11/3/2021 Health Equity S 1,166.70  Employee Health Savings Contribution
11/4/2021 Alerus S 3,606.45  Payroll Deductions 11/5/2021
11/4/2021 MERS S 290,121.69  Employee Retirement
11/5/2021 ICMA S 37,368.25  Payroll Deductions 11/5/2021
11/5/2021 Various Financial Institutions S 267,307.04  Direct Deposit 11/5/2021
11/5/2021 IRS S 96,025.01 Payroll Taxes 11/5/2021
11/5/2021 State of Ml S 14,262.50 MI Bus Tax 11/5/2021
11/5/2021 Nationwide S 4,934.42  Payroll Deductions 11/5/2021
11/8/2021 Delta Dental S 14,491.96  Employee Dental Insurance
11/9/2021 Invoice Cloud S 1,121.85  Utility Transaction Fees
11/10/2021 Blue Care Network S 26,298.82 Employee Health Insurance
Total ACH Payments S 779,206.63




MERIDIAN ? 11.A. & 13.A.

JOWNSHI P &Y
To: Township Board Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, P.E., Chief Engineer
Date: November 16, 2021

Re: Silverstone Estates Public Streetlighting Improvement
Special Assessment District #427 - Public Hearing & Discussion

At its October 19, 2021 meeting, the Township Board set a public hearing for November 16, 2021 to
hear comments on the proposed assessment roll for streetlighting in Silverstone Estates along
Silverstone Way. Notices of the public hearing were sent to the affected property owners.

We received a request for streetlighting in Silverstone Estates from the property owner. The plan
was for the installation, operation and maintenance of 7 LED streetlights Traditional fixtures with
cut off, and black standard poles. The installation costs, of $4,291, were paid by the developer. The
streetlights have been installed and are operational.

There are 22 lots in the district. The cost of operation and maintenance is $2,211.36 ($100.52/lot)
for the first year, and $687.12 ($31.24/lot) annually thereafter (subject to adjustment).

A map of the district and a copy of the assessment roll are attached.

Attachment

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



4738
24
4736
o
238||| 223
q—

120°

85’

&0

D i (™
. .
e e 1 4 e s
20N
% 19§ nsg T7§ 18 §
%Q\@j/ T
3 i SILVERSTONE WAY
e e
To) M — N 0
| 4% 5% 63 IE‘ 8 xF g
| i :
l
i
1
SILVERSTONE

STEETLIGHTING DISTRICT

SAD #427

*PROPOSED LED STREETLIGHTS (7)

4734
13

4732
12

4730
1"

7.
<
2
109

—d

100.01"



m
MEVBIDIAN ? 11.B. & 13.B.

TO: Township Board Members

FROM: Derek N. Perry, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, P.E., Chief Engineer
DATE: November 16,2021

RE: Daniels Drain Public Drain Improvement SAD #21-
Public Hearing & Discussion

At its October 16, 2021 meeting, the Township Board set a public hearing for November 16, 2021 to
hear comments on the proposed assessment roll for Daniels Drain Public Drain Improvements
Special Assessment District #21.

The Daniels Drain is a Chapter 20 drain that is located on Grand River Avenue between Central Park
Drive/Dobie Road and Cornell Road. The storm water system, including the retention pond,
primarily serves all or some of the following neighborhoods: Chief Okemos, Navajo Ridge, Forest
Hills, East and West Ponds, Cornell Woods North, Whispering Oaks and Cornell Woods

In 2015, the Board of Directors of the Ponds Cooperative Homes, Inc. formally requested that
Meridian Township submit a petition under Chapter 20 of the Michigan Drain Code of 1956 to make
needed improvements to the drain and retention pond, improve overall water quality and
repair/replace broken pipes and appurtenances in the system. A presentation by the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner (ICDC) that provided additional supporting justification material was
also held on March 2, 2016. Following several meetings and associated public hearings, the petition
was filed with the Ingham County Drain Commissioner in the spring of 2016 to proceed with design
and engineering.

The Ingham County Drain Commissioner developed the plans to implement the necessary
improvement to the Daniels Drain and has started constructing the improvement. As a Chapter 20
Drain, it is maintained by the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, but is fully funded by direct
assessments on three public entities including Meridian Township, the Ingham County Road
Department (ICRD) and the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT).

Bids were opened and approved resulting in our share of the Daniels Drain improvement costs at
$5,536,644 (81.44%). The remaining costs of the $6,695,183.84 project is being assessed to the
ICRD and MDOT. The initial revenue for the project will be provided by a 20-year bond sold
publically by the ICDC.

The Township Board held an information meeting on Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 6:00 pm at the
Meridian Municipal Building to discuss the Daniels Drain project, with notices mailed to owners in

the proposed assessment district.

meridian.mi.us



/E;_lh
MERIDI<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>